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April 25, 1975
9-18000A/51L-74

Henry P, Bevans, Esq.
Vice President-Law

Air America, Inc.

1725 X Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: (@) Contract for Sale of Shares dated August 21, 1974
(b) Closing Audit as of January 31, 1975

Dear Mr. Bevans:

We have received the audit report submitted by Coopers & Lybrand to the
Board of Directors of Air America which you transmitted to me by your letter
dated April 14, 1975, E-Systems personnel have reviewed the audit report
and disagree with its content. Primarily, we find that it contains adjust-
ments made by Air America personnel and therefore the audit report does
not reflect a statement prepared by Air Asia, as specified in the referenced
contract.

E-Systems desires to discuss, among other items, the audit report with

Air America and to determine the collectability of accounts receivables

left with Air Asia, In this connection, various personnel of E~Systems have
recently been in contact with Mr. Hugh Grundy of your office, inquiring

as to when Mr, Paul Velte would be available for a meeting, From these
conversations, we understand that Mr. Velte is out of the couniry and that
the time of his return is uncertain at this point. Upon his return to the
United States, please have him contact K. M. Smith at our Greenville
Division so that a time for a meeting between Mr. Smith and Mr. Velte

can be arranged to discuss the report,

Hopefully, Mr. Velte will return and be available for a meeting on or before
May 1, 1975. If he cannot be available until a later time, please be ad~-
vised that E-Systems will have to advise the Escrow Agent that we are
making claim against the Escrow Account and direct the Escrow Agent, in
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Henry P. Bevans, Esq.

accordance with the Escrow Agreement, to hold the escrowed funds until
it is notified otherwise. Should you have any questions in the interim,
please contact the undersigned or Mr. Bolding.

Very truly yours,

_..ffames W. Crowley
Vice President and

General Counsel
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cc: Mr. K. M. Smith




